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BellSouth Telecommunications, In
FPSC Docket No. 990649-TP c)
Request for Confidential Classification
Page 1

10/29/01

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE COST
STUDY (1 CD-ROM) AND THE BSTLM LOOP MODEL (4 CD-ROMs) AS FILED
ON OCTOBER 8, 2001 IN FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION DOCKET 990649-TP
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This confidentiality request was filed by or
for a “telco” for DN Ijgc' 75-0 [/ . Noruling
is required unless the material is subject to a
request per 119.07, FS, or is admitted in the
Ecurd per Rule 2.-22.006(8){!& FAC.
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State of Florida

Pablic Berfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 6, 2013 ,

TO: Docket No. 990649-TP . W é
/ [/ ’

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) ‘,{//’/?’7” ¥

RE: Memorandum to File for Clarification of Records

Concerning the above-referenced docket, document number 13678-01 was assigned to a
BellSouth filing described as: (CONFIDENTIAL) Recurring cost studies. CLK noted that 5
CDs were filed. The 5 CDs were subsequently declassified, forwarded to the docket file, and
found to contain Compliance Cost Study and BSTLM copyright reserved program files. For
further information concerning the CDs, please contact CLK.




